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I. Jurisdiction/Venue

A. Subject matter jurisdiction

B. Personal jurisdiction

C. Venue—place of trial

D. Case can be heard in a federal court when there is:

E. Federal question  OR

F. Diversity

G. Citizens of different states – citizenship at time of filing matters (Gordon v. Steele)

H. Amount in dispute > $75,000
II. Pleadings and Motions  [Rule 8-13, 15, 41]

1) Complaint;  Stating a Claim 
a) pleader has to make “short and plain statement of  grounds for relief” [Rule 8a2]

i) [super-famous] Conley:  Fundamental purpose of pleadings is notice;  Supremes say case should be tried on merit, not pleadings 

ii) gatekeeper function – weed out non-meritorious cases -- avoid D going thru discovery, if possible

iii) But not only for notice;  must raise issues -- rames what you can discuss/prove at trial  - this is called “variance”

b) Minimal level of facts is required to support a legal claim;  if not enough detail, then thrown out via [12b6]:

i) Duncan:  allege all necessary elements -- race-based discrim – but didn’t even state race of P –
ii) Rannels: [zipper case] – don’t need to include all facts;  will read liberally 

iii) Business Guide:  “formed after inquiry reasonable under the circumstances” – not true here

c) Concept of sufficiency;  pleading v. substantive problems

i) Sufficiency:  pass if claim invokes [no need for explicity here!!] a valid body of law and recites facts which entitle the P to recover under that body of law – Duncan
d) Theory of pleading:

i) Courts are liberal to allow amendments: (15(a) – once as a matter of right if before the answer, otherwise “freely given when justice so requires”   rationale – cases shouldn’t be lost b/c of technical defects in pleading, P should have chance to fix problem

ii) Crt construes most liberally for P

e) Joinder of claims:

i) P can join any and all claims against a D;  while there is no compuslory joinder of claims, P may want to join claims or risk being unable to bring them in another lawsuit b/c of res judicata

f) Allocating elements:  law of constructions include:

i) Gomez – policy – claim favored?

ii) Probability – who’s likely to be right?

iii) Access to the truth/evidence – who’s better equipped to provide info?  For pleading purposes, access to info isn’t all that impt.

(1) these apply to other stages as well

g) Special Pleading Requirements:  Rule 9b:  Allege fraud or mistake “with particularity” – see “immunity” below

i) Delio:  [securities action] - show evidence of prior knowledge, not just negligence – hard/perhaps impossible barrier to overcome, since this is before discovery – show the “who, what, when, where, and how”

ii) Securities Fraud statute -- 

iii) normally this would’ve met requirement of 12b6:  enough of a “short and plain” statement

iv) Policy explanation for higher standard:  has quasi-criminal component to it

v) At the margin, make impossible for some Ps to sue at all;  higher standard; more diff to sue

vi) discovery itself is a terrible burden, esp in large cases – need protection from getting to pleadings too easily – could preclude meritorious cases

vii) Civl rights cases:  9b – there’s too many frivilous cases – thru heightened pleading requirements

(1) Additional problems – rights that Ds have that’s diff to reconcile w/liberal pleadings

h) Rule 11:  Signing of Pleadings, Motions, and Other Papers;  Representations to Court;  Sanctions  (p. 28)

i) Rule 11(b):  Representations to Court – “best of person’s knowledge, information and belief, formed after inquiry reasonable under the circumstances”

(1) Need some 

(2) “No improper purpose, i.e. harass or cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in cost of litigation;” and [Rule 11(b)1]

(3) “Warranted by existing law or nonfrivolous change to existing law;” and [Rule 11(b)2] 

(a) ([Bridges:  ADA complaint didn’t exhaust Admin. Remedies, therefore not warranted

(4) “Allegations have Evidentiary support, or after discovery likely to have evidentiary support’”  [Rule 11(b)3] – sets up liberal standard for crt
(5) “denials…are warranted on the evidence or, specifically so identified, are reasonably based on a lack of information or belief.”  [Rule 11(b)4]
ii) Sanctions—2 types:

(1) Sanctions caused by violation—11(c)(2)

(a) Sanctions limited to what is “sufficient to deter repetition of violation” (Bridges, no violation) – Rule 11 sanctions saved for egregious conduct / frivolous lawsuits; objective test – Rule 11 is “violated only if, at the time of signing, the signing of the document filed was objectively unreasonable under the circumstances” --11(c)(2)

(i) Sanctions, “safe harbor” provision—before officially motioning for sanctions w/ court, movant must inform opponent and allow 21 days to correct mistake, b/c it may be an “honest mistake” (Gerbode v. Religious Tech. Center, p. 420).—11(c)(1)(A)

(ii) usually not effective b/c compensation is usually small

(iii) Not a correction rule: P doesn’t have to file an amended pleading/motion if something was wrong in it, but P can be sanctioned if he continues to advocate that view

(iv) Motion for sanctions = separate from other motions; prevents frivolous motions, but puts burden on right-doer to make expense by filing motion

(v) Court may make a motion for sanctions on its own initiative; no safe harbor provision—11(c)(1)(B)

(vi) Only lawyers can be sanctioned for violating 11(b)(2)—11(c)(2)(A)

(b) Sanctions for costs and expenses of motion for sanctions—11(c)(1)(A)

2) Motions/Responses/Answer:  Shall give defense to “each claim asserted”  [Rule 8, 12, 13, 15, 41]

a) Failure to Answer – equates to admitting allegation if answer is required – Rule 8(d)NO TEST ON DEFAULT JUDGMENTS

i) But:  Gomez:  allegations in pleading to which no responsive pleading is reqiured are assumed denied

b) Pre-Answer Motion  or Answer – no pre-motion, go right to answer – can include motion in answer, but structurally must be before answer
i) D must admit or deny allegations – 8(b) – shouldn’t use too general of a denial – sanctionable rule 11

ii) D can plead alternative or inconsistent defenses – 8(e)2:  

iii) 12(b): Governs what D’s options are in responding to a complaint, and those of other defending parties (including the original P in a counterclaim asserted by D)
(1) 12(b)(1): lack of subject matter jurisdiction NOT  disfavored

(2) 12(b)(2): lack of personal jurisdiction  DISFAVORED

(3) 12(b)(3): improper venue  DISFAVORED  

(4) 12(b)(6): “failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted;”  aka DEMURRER - even if everything in the complaint is true, P has no right to relief 


(a) Crt assumes truth of P’s complaint

(b) per Conley, look to legal basis for claim
(i) to avoid res judicada, will give wide latitude to P to amend complaint  (15(a)

(c) 12b6 not always good, b/c can force judge to take position on issue, could be hurtful
(5) 12(b)(7): Failure to join a party under Rule 19 (D’s claim in Temple v. Synthes Corp., p. 30) 

(6) 12(f): Motion to strike redundant, immaterial, impertinent, or scandalous matter.

(a) May be granted if allegations have no relation to case or are unnecessarily derogatory

(b) Substantive role: acts as a 12(b)(6) motion directed to a single allegation (e.g., if that allegation is not supported by law); 12(b)(6) appropriate when entire complaint has no claim for relief.

iv) 12(c) – move for judgment on the pleadings.  If movement is after introducing some new evidence not in pleadings, then it’s treated as summary judgment motion

c) Pre-answer Motion – this avoids answering substance of allegation;  delays case;  and attempts to get rid of cases early

i) can only make one pre-answer motion; in which D must include all possible 12(b) defenses “then available” to him, or risk losing them
ii) Personal/subject Jurisdictional motions, venue’s improper 12(b)1

iii) 12(e) – Motion for a more definite statement

(1) crts reluctant – can grant 12(b)6 instead 

(2) Must be made in pre-answer motion

iv) Not enough information to answer  12(e) – but can always say “I don’t know”

v) Failure to Join – 12(b)7

vi) GRANT OF 12(B)6 – RESULT IN 

(1) JUDGMENT,

(2) OR GRANT OF MOTION W/LEAVE TO AMEND.  FOR IT TO BE OVER

(a) LEAVE NOT TO AMEND

(b) P AMENDS, NEW SET OF MOTIONS TO AMENDED PLEADINGS

(i) complaint

(ii) 12b6 – leave to amend

(iii) amended complaint – only 12b defenses that you can assert to this ameneded complaint are those new issues presented by the new complaint.  D cannot move ag amended complaint for 

(iv) 1(a) applies if make pre-answre motion;  1(b) – no pre-answer

d) Consequences of pre-answer motion on defenses;  waiver of disfavored defenses

	Motion
	Consequence of leaving out of pre-answer motion
	If no pre-answer motion is filed

	12(b)(1) – subj jurisdiction
	can be raised anytime
	still can be raised anytime

	12(b)(2)-(5) is crt proper?

“disfavored defenses”
	lose it – can’t raise it later
	lose it, or put in answer (before the actual answer), or amend answer “as of right”—15(a)

	12(b)(6),(7)

“failure state a claim”

“failure to join under Rule 19”
	can put it in answer (but no motion)
	Can do it, via 12(h)2, anytime

· 12(b)(6): judg. on pleadings, motion for sum. judg., j.n.o.v.

· 12(b)(7): likely to lose it [chances of winning it diminish as case progresses]

	12(e) – “motion for a more definite statement”
	lose it
	lose it


e) Denials;  the problem of general denial  

i) General denial is taken to deny whole thing

ii) If you deny it in the words in the pleading, hard to tell what was denied

iii) Some say if you deny generally, then deny specifically, general denial is invalid

iv) 8d – if not denied, then admitted in required pleading

(1) or if no response required, then no statement = denial - Gomez
v) Improper general denial –12(f) – motion to strike 

vi) Bad denials, that are construed against you:

(1) “negative pregnant” Zielinski – misleading general denial – “I deny driving drunk on July 1, 1999” – crt sez you deny July 1, 1999, but in effect admit to driving drunk

(2) “conjuntive denial” – “I deny I drove negligently and I was drunk” – crt takes it  that you’re denying LESS SERIOUS of the two – and therefore admitting driving drunk

(3) “argumentative denial” – complaint D drove carelessly and recklessly – “D drives, and has always driven, with great care” – crts say this is like admission

f) Denials v. affirmative defenses  ZIELINSKI – didn’t deny each claim asserted

i) Affirmative Denials – 8(c) must be covered in original answer

(1) List of affirmative defenses (p. 25) is not exhaustive

(2) Party may assert affirmative defenses and plead denials in the alternative – 8(e)(2) 

(a) Layman:  easement was affirmative defense – had to be introduced in pleadings

ii) Immunity [Rule?]

(1) absolute – can’t sue judge, no matter what

(2) qualified – have immunity under color of law.  Have it, but how do you lose it?

(a) objective – did he act reasonabley?  Harlow:  this is the proper test

(b) subjective – did he believe he was justified?

(c) Gomez:  burden of proof on D;  P doesn’t have to show that D acted in “bad faith” to wipe out qualified immunity. – 

1. qualified immunity is an “affirmative defense”

2. unfair for P to be expected to know D’s motive/having good/bad faith

(ii) Conflict b/twn “heightened” pleading standards vs. “liberal” Conley pleading standards

(iii) Should prevent cases from going thru discovery, etc.
(iv) Must be preliminary hearing to determine on if qualified immunity exists – althoug this isn’t in Rules!

1. Letherman:  Supreme Court said this isn’t true, no special requirement for civil rights cases – no extensive pleadings required
a. Supreme Court sez:  D has right to be free from discovery, and get judgment on immunity right away
2. Schultea:  we’ll have additional requirement for P to answer in detail  D’s claim of qualified immunity – this is intermediary step not spelled out in Rules
a. Then D moves for summary judgment – this is how we adhere to Supreme Court’s idea in Mitchell that qualified immunity=free from discovery
b. This violates spirit of Letherman;  seems to avoid Supreme Court’s view
i. Rules Enabling Act:  “shall not abridge, enlarge or modify any substantive right”
ii. That was status quo a year ago…
3. Supreme Court:  Crawford L.:  
a. blessed Schultea approach
i. Beef up specificity of pleading
ii. Special rules for qualified immunity – dicta
iii. Hard to square procedural components w/qualified immunity doctrine
iv. Courts normally resist “special” rules for certain situations
b. Supreme Court said procedural benefits include:
i. free from discovery;  limit it until immunity is resolved
ii. summary judgment – if denied, right to appeal
iii. affirmative defenses should be labeled as counterclaims, but often are not, and hence no answer is required
4. Justification of qualified immunity:
a. Fairness – sometimes rules aren’t clear – officials shouldn’t be held liable for this
b. over-deterrence – impose liability too readily, people deterred from doing jobs

c. social costs – financial, dislocation, loss of employees

g) Counterclaims – compulsory v. permissive – against the original pleader

i) Compulsory – Rule 13a -- use it or lose it:  – arises out of same “transaction or occurrence” for which P is suing D – then have to include it

(1) what is “transaction”?  Plant:  logically related  - same aggregate of operative facts
(a) no statute of limitations problems if filed correctly 
(b) use it or lose it!
(c) if you’re not sure, you gotta put it in!
(d) Party is not required to label counterclaims as permissive or compulsory
(e) If D brings unrelated counterclaim, and P wants to file claim based on that counterclaim, now it’s COMPULSORY!  even tho originally it was permissive.

(f) If counterclaim deprives fed crt of jurisdiction, but is compulsory, then fed. crt has supplemental jurisdiction to hear the counterclaim (Plant)
ii) Permissive - Rule 13(b):  not same transaction or occurrence – can be on anything;  often is unrelated to why P is suing D

(1) in Fed court, an unrelated counterclaim must have an independent jurisdictional basis in order to be brought

(2) D can join other parties under Rule 19 & 20 whe he asserts a counterclaim (b/c he is now acting as the P;  therefore, there’s no need to invoke 14) – 13(h)

(3) Cross-claim (against party on your own side – NOT outside party) – the first cross-claim must arise out of same transaction or occurrence as original action, while subsequent cross-claims may be completely unrelated – 13(g) 

iii) Crossclaim – “same transaction or occurrence” – against party on the same side 

h) Amendments –– becomes increasingly difficult as time goes on…
i) Amendment as a right:  P can before Answer by D, or if no answer then w/in 20 days after service; [Rule 15(a)]  

ii) leave of court or written consent of party – “freely given when justice so requires” [Rule 15(a)]:  2 tests:

(1) Why wasn’t it done earlier?  [need good explanation here] i.e. new doc during discovery  - how long moving party wait to present it?  

(a) also, crts have to look at possibility of introducing new evidence, other side needing more correlative time, etc.

(2) Allowing change won’t prejudice other side [prejudice means, if matter raised earlier, I could address it, but not now – something has happened.  Witnesss aren’t there – inability to sue other parties…]  – “when justice so requires” – rule15(a)

(3) Timing – Amend are on scale how close to trial? how long after discovery?

iii) If past pre-trial order, becomes much more difficult – 16(e) – pre-trial orders – only modified to “prevent manifest injustice.”

iv) Amendments to Conform to the Evidence – [Rule 15(b)]

(1) if facts not in pleadings are tried by “express or implied consent” of parties, treated as if raised in pleadings

(2) If evidence at trial draws objection b/c not in pleadings, objecting party has to show prejudice;  wide latitude

(a) absent undue prejudice, undue  delay, or bad faith – amendment granted

(b) Layman:  allowed easement

v) Relation Back of Amendments [Rule 15(c)]: [either before or during trial]  Amendment relates back to time of original time of pleading if:

(1) permitted by statute of limitations law; [Rule 15(c)1], or 

(2) if original pleading put other party on notice:  “claim or defense asserted in amended pleading arose out of the conduct, transaction, or occurrence set forth or attempted to be set forth in the original pleading”  [Rule 15(c)2]

(a) Aquaslide:  Allowed leave to amend, despite serious prejudice to injured.  P’s lawyer could’ve brought everyone into suit

(b) Moore:  Tried to amend to change claim from negligence to malpractice;  original claim was on last day of statute of limitations – can new charge relate back to original date and avoid violation of statute of limitations?  No – not same “conduct, transaction, or occurrence”

(i) but could go other way – whole Dr. experience is one “transaction” – but this is not what crt found

(c) Bonerb:  P changed basis of claim from negligence to counseling malpractice, used “relation back” to avoid statute of limitations.  

(d) Zielinski:  real party knew   Amendment changes the party;  new party a) won’t suffer prejudice;  and b) knew or should have known that but for a mistake re: identity of party, action would’ve been brought ag. that party – Rule 15(c)3:

(3) Amendments to pleadings at pretrial conference—16(c)(2); Amendments to pretrial order—16(e)

(a) The pretrial conference considers the necessity or desirability of amendments to pleadings—16(c)(2)).  

(b) !The pretrial order supersedes the pleadings!

(c) If new evidence is introduced later that’s not in the pretrial order, the standard is much stricter to allow amendments: they are allowed “only to prevent manifest injustice”—16(e).

vi) Voluntary Dismissal

(1) - 41(a) - A plaintiff may voluntarily dismiss an action w/o prejudice the first time before an answer is filed or motion for sum. judg. is filed, or by agreement of the parties.  A second voluntary dismissal [on the same issue] operates as an adjudication on the merits.—41(a)

3) Mulitple Parties/Joinder Issues (Rules 17, 19, 20, 22, 24)
a) Permissive Joinder – allows P to join with other Ps, or allows P to name a group of Ds 

i) Rule 20a:   

(1) “same transaction, occurrence, or series of transactions or occurrences”;  [either law or facts-related – broad logical relations test] and [Mosley – easy to satisfy]

(2) “question of law or fact common to all persons”
ii) (Rule 20) – BOTH PLAINTIFF AND DEFENDANT can bring in relevant parties
(1) Temple v. Synthes (Supremes) joint tortfeasors are permissive

(2) Party autonomy impt for Supremes to uphold
(3) If doubt as to cause of injury (even if separate accidents), then it’s permissive
b) Compulsory Joinder –   IF PARTY COULDN’T BE JOINED, SUIT DISMISSED W/OUT PREJUDICE
i) Rule 19a:  Joined if feasible:  shall be joined if  [this is “necessary” part]

(1) in person’s absence complete relief cannot be accorded;  or

(2) person claims interest relating to subject of action and w/out her:

(a) generally “impair or impede” the (3rd party’s) person’s ability to protect that interest, or

(b) leaving any of person already parties subject to substantial risk of incurring double, multiple, or otherwise inconsistent obligations by reasons of claimed interest

(i) Helzberg:  inconsistent obligations/mutiple liability do not necessitate dismissal of case if such inconsistency is due to party’s own fault.  It was VW’s fault to execute two leases in the first place…

1. shows crts are reluctant to find nonparty is “indispensable” when joinder would result in dismissal

ii) IF CANNOT BE JOINED:  Rule 19b:  If meets above standard, crt decides if it should go forward if indispensable party can’t be there, based on:

(1) can crt grant relief (joint obligations/joint owners of property)

(2) Impact of missing party - is missing party indispensable?  Will Missing be hurt unduly?

(3) Impact on existing parties – if not there, will sufffer some harm to their interests?

(4) NOT a rule of trial convenience (  “it’d be good idea” is not a desirable party 

(5) looks to PROPERTY, ECONOMIC interets, and LEGAL RIGHTS

(a) joint tort vicitms/ joint tortfeasors are not covered by 19b

(b) DON’T HAVE MUCH RULE IN CONTRACT AREA, MORE CONTRACT AREA

(6) to what extent is person’a absence prejudicial?

(7) Can prejudice be lessened or avoided?

(8) Will judgment in person’s absence be adequate?

(9) Does P have adequate remedy if action is dismissed for nonjoinder (i.e. can sue somewhere else)

(a) This is not issue of convenience – this conflicts w/principle of party autonomy
(i) Normaly applies when there’s a legal obligation;  or related to real property

iii) joint vicitms (H and W in same car) – Rule 19 doesn’t apply

(1) can bring separate or joint action – matter of tactics 

(2) Temple v. Synthes:  joint tortfeasors are not compulsory joinders

iv) If dismissal under Rule 19 means P has statute of limitations problems, crts generally require that D waive statute of limitations as condition of dismissal

(1) Valley West:  just b/c a party might be subject to inconsistent judgments, or have its rights affected, doesn’t make them indispensible – any prejudice is b/c of D’s own screw-up
(a) shows crts are reluctant to find nonparty is “indispensable” when joinder would result in dismissal

v) Rule 21:  Misjoinder/nonjoinder of Parties

(1) Misjoinder not grounds for dismissal
(2) Court can drop or add by movant or own initiative
c) Intervention;  Intervention as of right versus permissive intervention.  Requirement of legal interest to protect;  representation by existing parties;  Conseqeunces of Non-intervention – Rule 24 – crts generally reluctant to grant intervention unless it would  make trial more efficient [basis is like compul. joinder]

i) R 24(a) - Intervention of Right:  allowed to when:  

(1) US Statute confers unconditional right to intervene

(2) Applicant claims legal/economic interest relating to property or transaction subject of the action;  and

(a) Potential harm:  Suit may as a  practical matter impair or impede applicant’s ability to protect that interest;  and

(b) Inadequate representation -  the applicant’s interest would not be is adequately represented by existing parties

(i) tort claims don’t appy here

ii) R 24(b) - Permissive Intervention:  May be allowed when  [it’s like perms. joinder]

(1) US statute gives conditional right to intervene

(2) Applicant’s claim or defense and main action have question of law or fact in common.

(a) But ultimately up to crts:  question is, will intervention unduly delay or prejudice adjudication of rights of original parties?
iii) Cases
(1) NDRC:  

(a) Need economic interest to be able to intervene

(b) “impairment as a practical matter” signficantly refers to stare decisis:  makes it futile to relitigate issue – already will have decided key fed/states power question

(c) Inadequacy of representation:  just have to show rep. “may be” inadequate.  This is case when two parties have differently, although not nec. competing, interests.

(2) Martin v. Wilks
(a) Is P’s lawsuit (white FF) an impermissible “collateral attack” on consent decrees, given fact that Ps chose to not interven in former lawsuit?  - No

(b) Our common law system overrules “collateral attack” doctrine, since not bound by suit you’re not party to.
d) Consequences of nonintervention

i) issue is not practical effect - An absent party is not bound by decision in case even if it had a right to intervene; but stare decisis may practically affect it.  Rule 24 has no conception of mandatory/compulsory intervention, i.e. the burden is on the parties in the lawsuit to seek joinder via Rule 19—there is no burden on non-parties to join, even if they have knowledge of the lawsuit and an opportunity to intervene 
ii) Courts are reluctant to allow intervention of parties who don’t have a direct economic interest in the lawsuit – NDRC – 

e) Third Party Claims [impleader]—only for indemnity [be reimburssed for loss]—R14

i) Only indemnity/subrogation/waiver/breach of warranty cases – assume D loses, does D have LEGAL right to get part of loss paid for by someone else?  Only applies when a potential 3rd-party D “is or may be” liable (secondarily / derivatively liable) to D filing motion in the event that D is held liable to P.  R 14a (Temple v. Synthes—Synthes could not bring in doctor/hospital b/c they were not directly liable to Synthes for Temple’s claim.)
(1) I.e.: if D loses case, would D have a substantive right to get damages from a 3rd party?  If yes ( 14(a) standard is satisfied & party can be brought into lawsuit
(a) NOT a “It was him, not me” rule; cannot bring in other parties simply b/c they are liable to the P.  However, D can bring this as a defense.  R14 is NOT a rule of trial convenience.

(b) P can join claims against a 3rd-party D (who is brought into the lawsuit by D) if those claims arise out of the same transaction or occurrence as the main claim.

(c) 3rd-party D may assert defenses against both the P & D (3rd-party P); if he wins on either defense, he is absolved of liability.  If D wins, then of course the 3rd-party D is also not liable to P.  Liability must flow from 3rd party D to D (3rd party P)

(d) Watergate – no liability of roofer

(e) stakeholder need not admit to liability [?]

f) Interpleader—R22 – Two people claiming same things 

i) Allows D to avoid multiple liability when it may owe money to only one of two or more people—allows D to join all of them for a determination of who D may owe money to.  Takes care of jurisdictional problems in joinder. —R22 and 28 USC § 1335 (Cohen v. Philippines, p. 960)

ii) Mostly in cases of insurance companies.  E.g., life insurance policy made payable to “my children”—but which ones?  
iii) Defensive interpleader: D can use interpleader defensively, i.e. counterclaim against the P and joinder of another P (see p. 964 n. 6)
4) Discovery (Rules 26, 30, 33, 34, 35, 37, 45)  Get parties to settle – with good lawyers, virtually any case can be settled
a) The Discovery Devices 

i) Bottom-line test:  rule 26(b) – “any matter, not privileged, which is relevant to the subject matter involved in the pending action.”

(1) just have to hypothesize connection – Rule 26(b) – “The information sought need not be admissible at the trial if the information sought appers reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.”  (Blank – easy to show relevance

(2) burden is on party opposing production to explain why it does not satisfy R26’s broad standard

(a) might fall under protective order if too private

ii) Discovery can be essential – cost/length substantial 

(1) Doesn’t begin until 3-4 months after case begins - 

(2) virtually all parts are rules are changeable (rule 26(a)1:  “except to the extent otherwise stiuplated”;  could have written supposition, or court-order stipulated order – could be enforced 

(a) nearly all states have amended this – conflicts w/adversarial system

(3) Ask for more than you’re likely to get – but attny have to move system to compel an answer

iii) Required initial disclosures (Rule 26(a)1  

(1) without prompting from other partiets  - 26(a)1(A) name, address and telephone number of  people w/“discoverable info w/relevant information alleged with particularity in the pleadings” [this is ONLY info necessary to give]
(a) of other witnesses; and
(i) [does not include non-testifying experts, since they don’t have discoverable info]
(b) all docs relevant to disputed facts “alleged with particularity:
(c) compensation of damages
(d) Insurance agreement
iv) Optional party-initiated discovery – depositions, interrogatories, documents, mental and physical examinations, admissions
(1) Interrogatories – ONLY TO PARTIES;  IT’S UNDER OATH 

(a) P serves D with written questions – Rule 33 – Interrogatories to Parties (p. 89)

(i) broader than depos, since party is asked about things she’d have “reasonable knowledge” about

(ii) Rule 33(a) - Must be 25 or less questions

(iii) 33(a) – duty to find out more info if w/in that party’s control

(iv) If ask for lots of info, other side can simply produce busines docs – 

1. Rule 34(b) - Must be in way they’re kept at the business

(b) If objection is b/c of privilege (Rule 26(b)5 – R on privilege), then per 33(b)1 – must expressly claim privilege and describe nature of docs/communications withheld

(2) Depositions – under oath – TO ANYONE

(  Before you depose, if not a party, MUST SUBPOENA other side – Rule 30a1 -- brings person under power of crt – 

(a) Covered by Rule 30 – can depose anyone, including the other party, without leave of court

(b) Like a trial w/out a judge 

(c) Only need leave of court if:  Rule 30(a)  - must be consistent with Rule 26(b)2 – limited if 1. discovery sought = duplicative/obtainable from other source that’s more convenient….2. party seeking discovery has had ample opportunity by discovery in the action to obtain info sought, or 3.  burden or expense of proposed discovery outweights its likely benefits

(i) rule 30a:  leave of court if:

(ii) P/D wants to take more than 10 depositions

(iii) Party has already been deposed

(iv) P/D want to take depositions earlier in process

(d) 30b6 – if depose company, get representative appointed;  corp may set forth matters on which each person’ll testify

(i) 6 people deposed from same co – is this 1 or 6 depos?  open question
(3) Production of docs & things and entry upon land for inspection – Rule 34 – search of tangible things, subject to 26(b), which are in “the possession, custody, or  control of party upone whom request is served”

(a) To request docs from witness, need to use subpoena under Rule 45c1, 

(b) photo a document?  if it includes 34(a) is ambiguous, so should ask for it specifically 

v) Required pretrial disclosures (Rule 26(a)2, 3)
(1) expert witnesses:  Mandatory disclosure of names of any testifying expert witness (“who may be used at trial to present evidence”)—26(a)(2)(A)  

(a) Disclosure must include a written report from the testifying expert containing all opinions to be expressed & reasons for them—26(a)(2)(B)

(b) Disclosure of expert names must be made at least 90 days before trial—26(a)(2)(C)

(2) Regular witnesses:  Disclosure of witness names “identifying those whom the party expects to present and those whom the party may call if the need arises”—26(a)(3)(A)
(3) Identification of each document, exhibit, & other evidence “identifying those which the party expects to offer and those which the party may offer if the need arises”—26(a)(3)(C)
b) Discovery Procedures

i) Process

(1) Discovery Conference = 90 days, beginning of case

(2) Required disclsoures, under rule 26(a)1

(3) Discovery meeting with the judge – until now, no ability to get info – built-in delay
(4) Actual discovery

(a) Provision:  26(d) – by any order, and by any methodz

(5) Pre-trial experts – 26(a)2:  written report of what expert for testimony will say

(a) Trial evidence:  26(a)8 - 

ii) Notice

(1) Required meeting between the parties to discuss possibility of settlement or plan for discovery—26(f) – 14 days before scheduling conference is held or scheduling order is due under Rule 16(b)

(2) Discovery cannot begin until meeting under 26(f), unless authorized by the parties or by local rule or order—26(d)
(a) Strategy: if the other party wants to take a deposition before the required meeting, go ahead- won’t ask right questions, then need leave of crt for another depo - R (30(a)(2))
iii) Deposition of nonparty (Rule 30 (g), 45)
(1) MUST Subpoena to depose a non-party or force him to produce evidence or permit inspection

(a) If not, fees for opposing attny to show up – 30(g)

(b) Docs produced as kept —45(d)(1)

(c) When info subject to a subpoena is withheld b/c of privilege or protection of trial prep. materials, the claim shall be made expressly w/ a description of the nature of the info withheld so as to enable the requesting party to contest the claim—45(d)(2)

iv) Response:  ojbections (Rule 30(d)
(1) Objections to evidence must be stated in a non-argumentative & non-suggestive manner; a party may instruct a deponent not to answer when necessary to preserve a privilege—30(d)(1)

(2) A witness must answer a deposition question even if an objection is raised (the objection is noted)—30(c) [unless info is privileged—according to 26(b)(1) & 30(d)(1)]

(a) It is OK for a witness to answer “I don’t know”
(b) A party is authorized to move to suspend or limit the scope of the deposition where “the examination is being conducted in bad faith, or in such manner as unreasonably to annoy, embarrass, or oppress the deponent or party”—30(d)(3)
v) Protective Orders;  privacy (Rule 26(c)) -- justice requires to protect party from “annoyance, embarrassment, oppression, or undue burden or expense” – can limit in several ways – 26(c)….

(1) “disclosure or discovery not be had”

(2) “disclosure or discovery may be had only on specified terms and conditions, including a designation of the time or place”

(a) Rhinehart:  Supreme Court sez have to give info, but can’t use if for purposes other than litigation – from discovery, only for litigation

(b) “Supreme Court seems to indicate discovery is private”

(3) “Discovery may be had only by a method of discovery other than that selected by the party seeking discovery”

(4) certain matters not be inquired into, or scope of disclosure or discovery be limited to certain matters;

(a) PRIVACY – incumbent  on participating parties to assert rights of non-parties

(i) Blank – probative value of discovery outweighs invasion of privacy, including others not involved in litigation 

(5) Discovery be conducted with no one present except persons designated by the court

(6) Depo, after being sealed, be opened only by order of the court

(7) trade secret or other confidential research, development, or commercial information not be revealed or be revealed only in a designated way;  and

(8) parties simultaneously file specified docs or info enclosed in sealed envelopes to be opened as direted by the court

· “provisions of rule 37(a)4 apply to the award of expenses incurred in relation to the motion”

vi) Motions to Compel (Rule 37 (a))

(1) 37a1:  Compel answer to deposition (oral or wrriten), interrogatory, or denial of permission for inspection
(2) Meet-and-confer Requirement:  tried in goood faith first to get info from other party w/out crt action – R. 37a2B
(3) Can get sanctions only for costs of making motion and attny’s fees – R 37(a)(2)(A)
(a) Can also get protective order – 37(a)4:
(b) Goldinger v. Boron Oil Co. – p. 36 – D compelled to produce certain docs “reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence”
(4) If don’t file motion to compel, then issue drops out of case- gotta do it
(5) can/should wait ‘til end, to see what they really need – could get it some other way;  attny horse-trade at end
(6) no time limit, w/two caveats – wait until discovery is far along;  as trial approaches, crt less willoing to grant mtc – may necessitate further examination

vii) Supplementation – 26(e) – under duty to supplement “if party learns in some material respect the info disclosed is incomplete or incorrect and corrections have otherwise not been made.”
c) Scope of Discovery

i) Relevant/not privileged/lead to admissible evidence (Rule 26(b)1)
(1) Basic test – 26(b)1: “Any matter, not privileged, which is relevant to the subject matter involved in the pending action” and that appears “reasonably calculated to lead to discovery of admissible evidence” Blank – easy to show relevance   Steffan – but must be w/in scope of issue

(a) Confidential – have to give up info, but can fall under protective order – Rhinehart 

(b) Privileged:  Husband/Wife;   Dr/patient;   attny/client;   Priest/other  [working on this one]

(2) Court not involved unless there’s a problem
(3) Impeaching Witness – impeachment evidence is still evidence; relates to case – Klonoski
(a) if evidence is not exclusively to impeach, then needs to be disclosed

(4) The court may limit discovery if it determines that (26(b)(2)):

(a) The discovery sought is unreasonably cumulative or duplicative, or is obtainable from another source that is more convenient, less burdensome, or less expensive, OR

(b) The party seeking discovery has had ample opportunity to obtain such info, OR
(c) Burden or expense of discovery outweighs its likely benefit, taking into account several issues (see Fed. Rules, p. 66)
ii) Privileged v. Confidential Information

(1) Distinction b/twn confidential and privileged….
(2) easy to show relevance

(a) probative value of discovery outweighs invasion of privacy – including people not in litigation
(b) If privileged, will prevail v. discovery even if evidence is crucial 
(3) Attny/client privilege – facts told by client to attny are discoverable – client can’t refuse to disclose facts merely b/c he said them to an attny
iii) Work Product  (Hickman;  Rule 26(b)3) – lawyer work-product is privileged [but not absolutely] – part of adversarial system

(1) Rule 26(b)3 – can obtain info from other side only upon “showing that party seeking disocvery has substantial need of the materials in preparation of the party’s case and that the party is unable without undue hardship to obtain the sunstantial equivalent of the materials by other means.  court shall protect “against disclsoure of the mental impressions, conclusions, opinions, or legal theories of an attn or other representative of a party concerning the litigation.”  [eg attny work-product]  Questions:

(a) material prepared in anticipation of litigation/trial?  if No, no work product

(b) Prepared by or for party’s attny? if NO, no work product

(c) Did party seeking materials show substantial need for them?  if NO, no work product

(d) Is party w/out undue hardship able to obtain materials elsewhere? if No, no work product

(e) Is material sought “simply” facts?  If yes, no work product

(2) can get hole-in-boat kind of question answered if ask right question:  can’t get interview w/whomever knows the answer

(a) attnys construe question as narrowly as possible 

(b) counts on ethics of opposing lawyer – this can be a problem 

(c) can’t be used if other party could get info herself, not even if poor

(i) Frieman – P filmed scuba-diving by D’s P.I. – can get videotape, not investigator’s report, since he can be disposed 

iv) Physical and mental examinations – special requirements (Rule 35)

(1) 35(a) – physical condition is “in controversy” and other party shows “good cause”
(a) relevance not enough – high standard:  wary of privacy issue

(i) for “in controversy,” must have factual basis for an actual dispute

1. e.g. 85-year-old:  generally eyesight bad, but for one particular person this doesn’t fly as an excuse

2. Schlagenoff – Supreme Court – not evidence that physical condition is at issue 

a. More reluctant to put D thru exams

b. [wanted eyesight test, but can’t pluck it out of the rest]

(2) Party being examined has right to detailed written report of examiner;  conversely, party requesting examination is is entitled to a copy of any previous or future reports of examiners – 35(b)1

(3) If examined party requests an examiner’s report, that party waives any present or future doctor-patient privilege (in present and other lawsuits) concerning the particular mental or physical condition – 35(b)2

v) Experts;  the problem of the nontestifying expert (Rules 26(a)2, 26(b)4

(1) [is person expert?  preparation of case, or viewer/actor]

(2) [if testifying, then two-stage discovery]

(a) mandatory 26a2- mandatory

(b) depos,etc. later on

(3) [nontestifying expert – inability to get ahold of from other sources]
(4) Objective of expert rule is to make parties hire their own experts – Chiquita
(5) Expert rule does not cover someone who views/participates even and is an expert as well - Chiquita
(6) Rule 26(a)2- if use expert, have to reveal info on expert’s testimony, including all info relevant to thte case that expert’ll testify to, including her background, papers from last 10 years, support for her testimony, etc. 
(7) Rule 26(b)4(a) – Opposing party can depose other side’s witness (but have to wait for 26(a)2 first) for testifying expert
(a) Non-testifying – can only get info (interrogatories or depositions) of nontestifying expert:
(i) as provided under rule 35(b) [physical/mental exams];  or
(ii) “exceptional circumstances” under which it’s impracticable for the party seeking discovery to obtain facts or opinions on same subject by other means.”
1. how do you learn expert’s name?  unclear if attny has to reveal, per 26a2
(b) expert can’t switch sides 
(8) Non-testifying expert doesn’t have to be disclsoed  - 26(a)2(b) 
(a) can you get name of non-testifying expert?  open question
d) Abuses and Sanctions – Crt has inherent power to regulate it -

i) Total refusal to discover (Rule 37(d))

(1) Meet and confer requirement – good faith effort required – 37a1B

(2) Rule 37(a)(2)(B) -  can compel an answer, but must show that at least tried to confer w/other side (good-faith requirement) – 37a2B:  
(3) as long as you don’t totall fail to respond, burden is on other party to compel discovery 
(4) Failure to act may not be excused simply b/c that party believes discovery request is objectionable – that party must have protective order pending – 26(c)  
ii) 37a1:  Compel answer to deposition (oral or wrriten), interrogatory, or denial of permission for inspection – GOOD FAITH/CONFERMENT REQUIREMENT W/OTHER ATTNYS
(1) If motion to compel granted, party moved against receives expenses, unless meet & confer requirement not satisfied or there were other mitigating factors – 37(a)(4)(A)
(2) If motion to compel denied, non-moving party shall  receive expenses for opposing motion (unless motion substantially justified or other mitigating circumstances) & may receive a protective order- 37(a)(4)(B)
(3) If motion to compel granted in part and denied in part, court may apportion protective order/expenses accordingly – 37(a)(4)(C)
(4) If don’t file motion to compel, then issue drops out of case- gotta do it
(a) can/should wait ‘til end, to see what they really need – could get it some other way;  attny horse-trade at end 
iii) Enforcing ethical standards in discovery and discovery disputes (rule 26 (g)) – only applies to written responses
(1) In reality, not v. effective – crts v. reluctant to impose sanctions w/out warning – therfore get first bite

(2) Rule 26(g)2 – attny’s certification – any filing it’s legit, based on;  (not based on writing??)

(a) consistent with these rules and warranted by existing law or a good faith argument for the extension, modificatoin, or reversal of existing law;

(b) not interposed for any improper purpose, such as to harass or to cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation;

(c) not unreasonable or or unduly burdensome or expensive, given the needs of the case, the discovery already had in the case, the amount in controversy, and the important of the issues at stake in the litigation

iv) 37(a)3:  Includes evasive or incomplete disclosures
v) 30(d)2 – Delay in Deposition - “if courts finds such an indeiment, delay, or other conduct htat has frustrated the fairexamination of the depondent, it may impose upon the persons responsible an appropriate santion, including the reasonable costs and attny’s fees incurred by any parties as a result thereof.”
vi) 30(d)3 – Harass witnees in depo – “bad faith or in such manner as unreasonably to annot, embarrass, or oppresss the depondent or party,” then stop depo – should suspend motion – 37(a)4 applies
(1) If motion fails, can move for Protective Order – 26(c)
vii) Refusal to obey court orders, failure to make initial disclosures (Rule 37(b),(c))
(1) 37(b)2 – failure to comply with cour order – sanctions are limited to expenses
(2) 37(a)4:  Sanctions – bad party has to pay attny’s fees if movant is successful – on motion to comply with initial disclosure reqiurements

(a) v. hard to get – Philips – even if unreasonable, can’t get them

(3) 37(c)1 – Failure to disclose – False or misleading disclosure – Refusal to admit

(a) “in addition to or in lieu of sanctions” – weasely words  - can impose sanctions, or exclude evidence, or both or either

(i) But Klonoski – no discretionary approach, it’s “you must” exclude evidence unless there’s special circumstance

viii) Failure to Appear at subpoena – 30(g) – if party makes notice for a deposition, but 1) does not attend, or 2) fails to subpoena witness who does not attend, the crt may order that party to pay reasonable expenses of other party

5) Summary Judgment;  Pretrial (Rules 16, 56) 
a.k.a. JML  

              CHART OF DISMISSAL OPTIONS FOR SUIT - 

	
	After Complaint’s filed
	Right after Discovery
	During Trial/before given to jury
	After Trial;  after jury’s verdict

	Rule
	R. 12(b)6
	56 – summary judgment 
	Directed verdict 
	Judgment notwithstanding the verdict (jnov)

	Standard 
	“fail to state a claim upon which relief can be granted
	56(c) -- “no genuine issue as to any material fact”
	50(a)1 – “no legally sufficient evidentiary basis for a reasonable jury to find for…” X party on X issue
	50(b) – same;  “renew its request for judgment”

	Basis for Decision
	Pleadings
	Only Documents from discovery (interrog., depos, affadavit)
	· Based on evidence;  testimony and documentary evidence

· D often moves for directed verdict at two points:  after P’s case, and then after D’s case 
	same as directed verdict

	Party Opposing  Motion
	
	· could meet burden of production at trial – evidence that will be admissible at trial – Celotex – 56(b), 56(d) 
	
	

	Comment
	
	· can be made at any time (normally after discovery)

· Disfavored by crts – w/doubts, can decide on DV 
	SAME standard as SJ – if same facts, should get same decision – but record diff.

DV and jnov collectively known as JML

- have to show that party w/burden of prod can’t meet that burden  

- but really this is slightly lower standard, given judge’s desire to give parties moment in crt
	- must originally move for directed verdict at close of evidence


Information – in 

a) 56(e) – watered down a little – but closer reading

b) Summary Judgment – Rule 56 – Can nominally be made at any time, but usually after discovery;  can have partial judgment from summary judgment – based on burden of production
i) Tests if trial is worthless;  not meant to be trier of fact

ii) Procedural Caveats

(1) Decision on motion for summary judgment will be delayed if opposing party hasn’t been able to complete discovery;  this is discretionary by crt – 56(f)

(2) summary judgment can be used to resolve indiv claims in  a multi-claim lawsuit, 56(c), (d)

iii) Burden of production;  burden of persuasion

(1) Summary judgment based on burden of production, NOT persuasion
(2) Crts look at evidence in light most favorable to non-movant; BUT party w/burden at trial (P) still have burden here
(3) BOproduction:  have to provide evidence on certain issues

(a) P has to get enough evidence to get into jury zone, which is very wide

(b) Evidence needs to be “overwhelming” for P;  reasonable juror “could not help but” find for P

(i) Then, burden shifts back to D to have enough evidence to get back to jury zone
(c) SJ cases are normally found against party with burden of production (P)

(4) BOpersuasion:  has to persuade jury of their version of facts – (51% standard) THIS STANDARD IS ONLY FOR JURY

(a) only when in equipoise – so close jury can’t tell; this is ONLY time it’s relevant

(b) In certain civil cases, have to reach “clear and convincing” level – (75%)

(c) Visser – didn’t meet it;  only had insinuations –  knowledge P’s close to pension not enough

(i) but if decision turns on believability of Packer, shouldn’t jury hear from him?  jury disbelief can substitute for affirmative truth

(ii) Cole Porter:  same issue;  sent it to jury (altho Porter won)

(5) Presumptions in law:

(a) Letter that’s mailed, it got to recipient – enough for jury zone

(i) What if D sez they’ve got great proecures for sorting mail/didn’t get it?

1. Either bursting bubble:  presumption drops out of case, goes into jury zone;  or

2. Burden of persuasion still shifts to D.  Evidence is in equipoise.  If jury can’t decide, resolve ties in favor of P

iv) Summary judgment same standard as that  for Judgment as a matter of law, but based on diff evidence 

(1) but crt may wait for DV to hear witnesses

(2) P must show all elements;  D only has to show P’s failure to meet one of P’s elements
v) Showing of movant;  relationship to burden of proof;  need for competent evidence

(1) R. 56(e) –facts as would be admissible in evidence at trial 

(a) otherwise, w/out this standard, test wouldn’t be if trial would be a waste

(b) Facts –could mean re Celotex that form need not be admissible, but fact should be 

(2) don’t have to affirmatively negate opponent’s claims

(a) partly academic point – gonna put in as much as you have to tell most compelling story

(3) Have to prove – Houchens – when inference can be drawn essential to P’s cse, shows equal support for opposing conclusions, s.j. is appropriate

(4) Some issues – negligence – should go to jury 

vi) Showing of opponent – must satisfy burden of production.  What happens when movant has information?  What happens when issue involves motive/intent?

(1) Rule 56(c) - Celotex seemed to hold that non-movant needs to introduce evidence that’d be admissible at trial – Supreme Court sez “any kinds of evidenciary materials” per Rule 56(c)

(a) e.g. letter in Celotex supporting P’s case – itself not admissible in evidence, but suggets evidence that’ll come out at trial 

(2) Can’t opposed s.j. on basis of yr pleadings alone – 56(e) 

(a) evidence itself must simply be suggestive

(b) Facts may be in movant’s hands, so summary judgment shouldn’t be granted, even if non-movant’ll lose in trial anyway

(3) Celotex – Supreme Court sez whoever has burden in trial, has it at summary judgment – so D doesn’t have to affirmatively prove they’re not liable, just have to show that P didn’t show they are

(a) Burden is not on movant to produce evidence showing absence of issue as to material fact;  movant only must show that there’s an absence on other (P) side

(4) Celotex – also increase propensity for crts to use summary judgment 

(a) Both these holdings contradicted by earlier Adicks
c) Pretrial;  Pretrial Orders.  Standards for permitting matters not included in pretrial order:

i) Witnesses

ii) Rule 16(e):  amend pre-trial order only to prevent “manifest injustice”

(1) Principle:  at some point, have to take a position and stick with it;  continuum as you get closer to trial, less ability to change

(a) at odds with 15(a) – leave to amend should be freely granted 

(2) McGee:  not allowed to amend pretrial order (bad-lawyer case)  - but isn’t manifest injustice more likely to result if applying wrong law?

iii) Factual Issues

6) Trials  (Rules 49, 50, 52, 59)
a) Right to Jury Trial (  law is monetary, except replivin and ejections

i) Basis:  “in trials at common law, right to jury trial shall be preserved.” – 7th Amendment –in 

(1) Standard is what would get to jury trial in 1789 – called historical test
(2) Law/jury – monetary solutions, except for replivin [get property back];  and ejections
(a) anti-trust is law action

(3) Equity – non-monetary solutions

(4) Process if have both claims:  

(a) declaratory judgment – in common law, new area – means crts preemptively decide an issue;  Congress passed act to allow it to happen

(b) Supreme Court sez in Beacon – hypothesize how this would’ve made it to crt in first place, this decides how declaratoy judgment is decided:

(c) Beacon:  Two important holdings:


(i) No longer follow historical approach  -o don’t follow how it would have come up sequentially – look to how cases come up now – legal claim w/equitable claim – party shouldn’t be deprived of jury trial

(ii)   In case with legal and equitable remedies, crt doesn’t have discretion to determine order of trial
1. Try legal issues first – jury’s finding of fact govern later proceedings in case

a. reaffirmed in Dairy Queen – naming of issues (“accounting”) is not decisive

b. But if there are remaining equitable issues, judge decides them after verdict 

c. unless need for equity relief is so strong that jury relief is not adequate [timing issue?]

(d) Ross:  Derivative action – e.g. officers/Drs of corp. stole money from corp. – won’t sue themselves, so stockholder brings action on behalf of company

(i) Supreme Court held requires a jury trial – but relented a little

1. can try equitable issue first, to the extent they’re distinct from law issues

2. practical abilities/remedies of juries part of basis for decision– cites no past decisions
ii) Law/equity merger – used to be two crthouses:  one for law (got jury);  other for equity (no jury)

(1) Equity arose out of deficiencies in common law era

iii) New Causes of action:  
(1) Supreme Court said two steps:

(a) historical analogy – is it clear?  if not sure, then go to 

(b) remedies – seek money or injunctions 

(2) Terry:  breach of fair rep. by union

(3) Housing/age discrimination – legal claim, b/c about damages

(a) Supreme Court never ruled if race/sex suit gts trial;  lower crts typically say no 

(4) Statutory (non-common law) actions  -- try to get feel for equity/legal nature

(a) Partly based on complications of case – Markman – crt better able to understand

iv) Overlap with res judicada issues (Parklane)


(1) Under nonmutual issue preclusion, if an issue was precluded in the 1st trial w/o a jury, the party has no right to a jury in the 2nd trial to decide that issue.

v) Procedural motions

(1) Any party may demand a jury trial for issues triable by a jury by serving the other party with a demand for such trial & filing it w/ the court according to 5(b).  Alternatively, the party can seek a jury trial by including it in the complaint.—38(b) – “Jury Trial of Right”

b) Rational decision making – Judge makes sure jury follows the law

i) Burden of persuasion;  risk of nonpersuasion

(1) if P has burden of production, crt assumes truth of P’s evidence;  but still crt weighs evidence most favorably toward non-movant

(2) If P just barely satisfies burden of production and gets case into jury zone, D can still produce evidence to knock burden of production back to P

(3) JML appropriate where party that bears burden has not satisfied it

(4) Cab co – 95% ownership?  Can’t rely on statistical evidence alone – crts like testimonial evidence – gives juries something to sort on

(a) this is why cig cases haven’t worked up until now – statistical link isn’t dispositive 

(5) Except for discrimination cases – disproportionate representation provides case in itself

(6) finding of fact should not be reversed on appeal unless “clearly erroneous.”  R. 52(a)

(a) Tittle – may be changing rule of admiralty – found woman slipped b/c of lack  of towel, although that’s not clear

(i) judges can make decisions almost reverse-proof, by relying on “credibility” of witnesses

ii) Contract issues – decisions are for the crts to make

iii) Control of jury verdicts;  satisfying burden of production.  The following are ex’s of probably JML’s:

(1) No rational way to decide (Reid v. San Pedro) – therefore P loses on directed verdict ;  cow/fence

(a) no mechanical judge – just have to get feel for how crt decides issue

(b) judges can’t substitute their own evidence, or “feel” for the situation

(c) but, conflicting stories – P and D each say ran light – then goes to jury;  conflict in evidence

(d) presumptions – mailed letter, etc. – this’ll go to jury  

(2) No one knows what happened Lavender  found possibility goes either way (dead man in ashes 

(3) Physical impossibility – tire-track cases 

(4) Incredible story

(5) Overwhelming contrar evidence/interested witnesses (Chamberlain)  RR death case

(i) one witness, but he basically couldn’t possibly have seen well

(ii) But ambiguous – need to judge W’s credibility?

(iii) theoretically, if P’s evidence satisfies burden fo production, then shouldn’t look at D’s case
(iv) crt not supposed to construe anything from witness who fails to testify – BUT THEY DO

(v) Visser:  mere disbelief isn’t enough 

(b) Most judges today would send Chamberlain to jury 
(6) Evaluation of undisputed facts (Sioux City) – goes to jury – reasonable person standard

(a) Judges can comment on evidence, but limited

(i) Corsia – can’t tell jury that rubbing hands together means lying 

c) Procedural Devices – judge as a matter of law;  new trial  DV and jnov collectively known as JML
i) summary judgment ususally comes after P’s evidence, and at close of all evidence 

ii) non-moving side hasn’t met burden of production – technically not a factual finding about strength of his evidence, but can be the case – Chamberlain – [Supreme Court would say evidence wasn’t believable]

iii) procedural rules, e.g. must make motion for JML (directed verdict) before verdict to move for JML after verdict (jnov)

iv) Scenarios:

(1) 50(c)(1):  if motions for j.n.o.v. & new trial are combined, the judge must rule on the jnov and make a conditional ruling on the alternative motion for new trial

(2) 50(c)(2):  if jury finds for a party, but the judge enters a jnov against it, that party may make a motion for a new trial (e.g. tho the jury found for it, judge incorrectly excluded certain evidence)

(3) 50(d):  A verdict for one party, which sustains a jnov motion by the opposing party, which isthen reversed on appeal, allows that party to make a motion for a new trial by objecting to a flaw in the original trial (if that objection was raised during the trial) 

v) Grounds for new trial

(1) error of law during trial – evidence mistake, or attny misconduct

(2) verdict is against weight of evidence – this is a “soft” directed verdict, or jnov

vi) standards for review of grant of new trial

(1) on spectrum somwhere b/twn 13th juror, to JML – standard is “miscarrage of justice”

(a) depends on complexity of the case 

vii) alternative rulings on jml and new trial motions – trial crt must move on both motoin

	Trial Court
	Appellate Court
	Appellate Court’s next move

	Grants D’s motion for j.n.o.v., & conditional motion for new trial
	Agrees that j.n.o.v. proper, but not new trial
	D’s motion for j.n.o.v. sustained

	Grants D’s motion for j.n.o.v., & conditional motion for new trial
	Agrees w/ both decisions
	D’s motion for j.n.o.v. sustained

	Denies D’s motion for j.n.o.v., & grants conditional new trial
	(after 2nd trial) Agrees on j.n.o.v., disagrees on new trial
	Judgment for P (sustains denial of D’s j.n.o.v.)

	Denies D’s motion for j.n.o.v., & grants conditional new trial 
	(after 2nd trial) Disagrees on both
	· If D won at 2nd trial / P appeals: 

App. Ct. will reverse entry of order for new trial but enter judgment for D anyway, since D’s j.n.o.v. motion should have been granted at the end of 1st trial 

· If P won at 2nd trial / D appeals: 

App. Ct. will order entry of judgment for D

	Grants D’s motion for j.n.o.v., & denies conditional new trial 
	Disagrees on both
	Reverses entry of judgment for D & grants new trial (where evidence will be admitted)


viii) limited new trial – damages;  remittuer (new trial unless P reduces damages)  and additur (grant P new trial unless D agrees to add to damages)

d) Types of verdict – special verdict, general verdict with interrogatories;  general verdict.  Bad questions;  inconsistent answers

i) Special verdict – Rule 49(a) - judge asks jury to answer operative substantive requirements, e.g. “Was D negligent?”  judge then molds answer to a verdict 

ii) General verdict w/interrogatories – Rule 49(b) - answer questions, and come to a verdict 

(1) if findings are consistent, but itself is inconsistent with verdict, judgment can be entered via Rule 58 in accordance with answers to questions, or send jury back

(2) if answers are inconsistent with one another, then sent back to jury, or judge can order new trial

(3) in Cali, state crts have right to insist judges submit written questions to juries 

e) Limited new trial – damages, remittitur, and additur

i) Judge can grant partial new trial limited to one issue, i.e. damages

ii) Remittitur:  judge orders a new trial unless P agrees to accept reduced damages

iii) Additur:  judge orders a new trial unless D agrees to pay more damages [unconstitutional in federal crts]

7) Former Adjudication  -- usually involves bad lawyering
a) Always two lawsuits – something in first affects second

b) Claim preclusion (same parties or privies) how do you decide?

i) Same claim v. same cause of action;  transactionsal v. conceptual


(1) Same cause of action – same body of evidence/core facts

(2) transactional test – wider, incorporates Restatement version

(a) Restatement:  Weigh factors such as time, space, origin, or motivation, whether they form a convenient trial unit, and whether treatment as unti conforms to parties’ expectations or business understanding or usage

ii) Purpose of Former Adjudication:  

(1) Consistency

(2) un-do results

(3) repose

iii) Compulsory counterclaim rule – almost don’t need it, since these rules serve as defacto counterclaim kinds of rules

iv) Final Judgment/Appeal issue – final even tho it’s on appeal

(1) Certain kinds of administrative agency decisions might be entitled to claim-preclusion effect

v) On the Merits/rule 41(b) issue (Saylor)

(1) Rule 41(b) – unless at discretion of court, if it’s not dismissal for lack of jurisdiction, improper venue, or failure to join – Rule 19 – then it’s adjudicated on the merits

(2) Timeline approach – Saylor (  everything up until decision on jurisdiction/venue;  everything before this not on merits (  P sez this fits our policy of D not having to present a full defense to claim

(3) Representation of absentee parties:  crt has special responsibility to protect them

(4) Consent decree is on the merits (Martino)

c) Issue Preclusion  (same parties or privities, but different claims)

i) Same Issue (same parties or privies)

ii) Determining What was decided

(1) ISSUE NEGATED  --  Parks – when 2 or more reasons for a decision [by jury], and it’s unclear which reason(s) jury relied on, then none of the issues are precluded

(a) EXAMPLE:  A sues B, B claims contributory negligence, and wins.  NOTHING is precluded.  Either B not negligent, A was neg., or A was neg. and B not negt.

iii) Actually  litigated and determined – determining what was decided;  alternative grounds (Halpern)

(1) ISSUE AFFIRMED – If argument makes it, then two approaches to what elements were accepted:

(a) Nothing precluded:  Halpern (  bnkruptcy thing – crt sez when diff issues decided, each is INDEPENDENTLY ENOUGH to lead to verdict, then NO issue is precluded.

(i) Based on “incentive” model 

1. Judges have less incentive to pay close attn to each issue

2. losing side has less incentive to appeal, esp on a specific issue

(b) everything precluded:  Winters (  lost on two elements:  proof inadequate, and uncon’al.  BOTH BINDING/BOTH PRECLUDED

(i) Distinguished from Halpern
1. Hal. limited to bankrptcy (apparently)

2. Definitely future litigation;  appeal already pending – incentive to appeal

(2) Bottom line:  Restatement (most recent) goes with Halpern
(3) p. 831 – A sues B for negl, A loses.  A was contributoril negl and B was negl.  What’s precluded?

(a) Winters – both A’s and B’s negl.

(b) Halpern – B’s negl.  – this was not nec. to ruling.  A’s negl is enough

(i) It’s non-appealable.  A doesn’t care, he lost.  B’s already off the hook – she doesn’t care

(4) Rule:  can party appeal, and/or does party have strong incentive to appeal?
iv) Public Policy Exceptions—[??]

d) Issue Preclusion (Different Parties)

i) Common law mutuality rules – no way are issues precluded if b/twn diff parties

ii) Offensive v. Defensive

(1) Offensive – Parklane (Supremes) – P sez D already lost this issue, against other P.  P in Parklane could NOT have joined first suit.   ALLOWED, but more disfavored?

(a) Offensive DISCOURAGES judicial efficiency – encourages Ps to wait for results, then file individually – discourages joinder

(2) Defensive – D sez P already lost this, against other D.  ALLOWED.
(a) Defensive PROMOTES judicial efficiency – avoids P searching out parties to sue – encourages joinder
iii) Same general principles as issue preclusion b/twn the same parties (“C” above)

iv) Full and fair opportunity to litigate;  equitable and discretionary factors (Parklane)

(1) Supreme Court test:  broad discretion applied as to when to apply this (supremes don’t want to preclude its use) – up to discretion of judge;  “reluctance” involved.

(a) Could P have easily be joined? [avoid wait-and-see P]

(b) Would issue preclusion be unfair?

(c) Was there something about first trial of issue that makes one not have full confidence?

(2) Forseeability

(3) Consistent results (Century Home)  if inconsistent results, not fair to assume the one for P is the “right” one – nothing is precluded.

(a) [problem w/non-party preclusion overall] – If standard of proof is 51%, of course you’ll get diff results every time – think of winning football games.

(4) Compromise Verdicts

(a) Small verdicts (of small money) not worth appealing;  might be considered a “moral” victory

(5) Small Claims – doesn’t preclude

(6) Opportunity to appeal;  incentivces to not appeal (Burner) – small award, not going to appeal, nec.  But others’ll take advantage, perhaps.

(7) Procedural opportunities – P must show they were limited somehow first time around.

(8) Change in law – Moitie – P1 didn’t appeal;  P2-6 did appeal.  Supreme Court reversed.  P1 sez, issue preclusion, now.  9th Circuit – Yes – U.S. Supreme Court – no way

(9) The “wait and see” P;  opportunity to intervene

(a) Difficult to see/say what this means

(b) Example:  H and W in accident.  W sues first, b/c won’t have defense by X of contributory negligence.  H and W need not be in same suit (joint tort victims not compulsory)

(i) Are issues precluded?

(ii) Could H have “easily” be joined?  Not clear if he could intervene as of right/indispensable party

(iii) “wait and see” P?  If for H and W, then slippery slope.  Don’t want to require that two friends join together;  reduces party autonomy, they’d have serious lawyer fights.

(10) Jury trials --  if precluded by judge, don’t nec. get right to jury trial [this somewhat at odds w/Beacon and Dairy – swung back from exhuberance of jury trial]

(11) Market competition problems – things must be consistent, re: patents, tariffs, etc.

v) Process;  to raise preclusion, want to raise it as an affirmative defense 8c, but normally comes up re 12b6.

e) Law of the case – once a crt decides an issue in suit, that decisoin’ll be binding for rest of trial.

f) judicial estoppel – can’t take one position in one trial, and then completely contrary position in next one.  

QUESTIONS
Public Policy Exceptions—[??] for  issue preclusion/collatoral estoppel?

subrogation – substituting one party for another whose debts the party pays, entitling the paying party to rights, remedies, or securities that would otherwise go to the debtor.

A. Demurrer – 12(b)6 – BEFORE DISCOVERY, D ONLY

· failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted

B. Summary Judgment – AFTER DISCOVERY;  P OR D BOTH

Rule 56:  Summary Judgment

1. Party must move for this

2. “no genuine issue as to any material fact”

3. “movant party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law”
4. Crt can have partial finding  

5. Houchens:  H in Thailand case – no genuine issue as to any material fact

5.  Advantages:  avoid repeating trial

C. Judgment as a matter of Law  - DURING/AFTER TRIAL, P OR D, ANYTIME BEFORE JURY’S DECISION

Rule 50:  Judgment as a Matter of Law in Jury Trials

1. Rule 50(a):  “no legally sufficient evidentiary basis for a reasonable jury” to find for P or D 

2. Party must move for this
3. Aka – directed verdict, and judgment notwithstanding the law and nov – non obstante veredicto
4. Key question:  Snapper:  “could reasonable people differ” on the facts/conclusion?

5. Adv:  [i.e. no SJ]:  hope jury finds “right” way;  may need more info

D. Non-Dismissal:
1. can’t appeal decisions made in middle of trial until after trial’s over

2. Can only immediately appeal despositive rulings

3. Can refuse to produce doc, held in contempt, in that way you can appeal

4. 85% affirmed on appeal – have to show not only wrong decision, but abuse of discretion

III. Discovery  relavance and non-privileged are only things that matter
Rules

Pleadings [Rules 7-16]

Rule 8:  General Rules of Pleading  (p. 25) 

a)  Claims for Relief

1) short and plain statement for jurisdiction

2) short and plain statement of grounds for relief

3) Demand for judgment for relief that pleader seeks

( note conflict with Rule 9a – note Schultea (see above)

b)  Defenses:  Form of Denials

· to each claim asserted, short and plain (Zielinski:  [fork lift] – bad faith when deny allegation generally if it misleads P about what D is denying)

· but tradition/history in practice of only deny major elements of complaint – that’s why P thought they were denying major point in para

· Lack of info amounts to denial

· Admitted when not denied

· Affirmative Defenses pled as well (p. 25)

c)  Affirmative Defenses: has to be included in pleadings – whole list of them on p. 25

b) Failure to Deny:  

· if responsive pleading is required and there’s no response, taken as admitted

· If response not required and no response, taken as denied

Rule 9:  Pleading Special Matters

(b):  Fraud, Mistake, Condition of the Mind

· all matters related to fraud and mistake shall be stated “with particularity”

· Delio:  show evidence of prior knowledge, not just negligence – hard/perhaps impossible barrier to overcome, since this is before discovery 

· Policy explanation for higher standard:  has quasi-criminal component to it

· Private Securities Litig. Reform Act (1995):  only legisl to pass over Clintons’ veto – make it even harder under 9b – requires more specificity

· Very detailed pleadings on:

· falsity

· state of mind

· stay of discovery

· close to mandatory sanctions

Rule 11:  Signing of Pleadings, Motions, and Other Papers;  Representations to Court;  Santions  (p. 28)

“best of person’s knowledge, information, or belief, formed after an inquiry reasonable under the circumstances”

(b) Representations to Court – “best of person’s knowledge, information and belief, formed after inquiry reasonable under the circumstances”

1) 1No improper purpose, i.e. harass or cause unnecessary delay or needless increase in cost of litigation

2) Warranted by existing law or nonfrivolous change to existing law ([Bridges:  ADA complaint didn’t exhaust Admin. Remedies, therefore not warranted

3) Allegations have Evidentiary support, or after discovery likely to have evidentiary support

4) Denials have evidence/lack of evidence
a) Zielinski violated this rule
c) Sanctions:  against attorneys, law firms, or parties for viol of Rule 11b [NORMALLY NEVER PARTIES]

1) How Initiated

a) by motion – if not corrected w/in 21 days (w/exceptions) – reasonable attny’s fees, other expenses incurred

- 21 days is SAFE HARBOR passage

b) by court – directs violating party to show cause why it has not violated Rule 11b

· by attny motion [rare – but by court’s own decision is rarer] 

·  21-day safe-harbor rule

· pays for attny’s fees [all/part/ could pay to court]

· guilty party can be held for cost of sanctions motion itself, or cost of improper conduct

c) Gerdobe:  get very little in sanctions – generally bad tactically

(  Rule 11 doesn’t truthfully offer much deterrent for lawyers – they don’t worry about it

· Business Guide:  fails above test

Rule 12:  Defenses and Objections – When and How Pleaded (p. 32)

b)

6) Failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted   [this can be pre-answer or in answer]

· Bridges:  including exhausting administrative remedies

7)  Failure to join under Rule 19

d) Motion for more definitive Statement – “so vague or ambiguous that party cannot reasonably be required to frame a responsive pleading”

· Bell:  not substitute for discovery – allegation of tort sufficient

Rule 13:  Counterclaim and Cross-Claim

a. Compulsory Counterclaims: [against the original pleader] – arises out of same “transaction or occurrence”

( use it or lose it!

(  if you’re not sure, you gotta put it in!

-- - what is “transaction”?  Plant:  logically related – same aggregate of operative facts
b. Permissive Counterclaim:  not same transaction or occurrence

g. 
Cross-claim – related to transaction or occurrence of original claim, the counterclaim, or related to any “property” that is subject matter of original action

Rule 14(a):  A defending party, as a third-party plaintiff, can bring in other party who “is or may be liable to the third-party P for all or party of the P’s claim against the third-party P”  - “secondarily or derivately liable”

( Watergate:  Test:  if original D loses, can it recuperate some of the money from third-party D?

· In instant case, P’s claim against D1 involves acts that are separate and distinct from the acts alleged in D1’s 3rd party complaint against 3PD


( do we HAVE to join parties?


(  easiest case is w/specific indemnity agreement

Rule 15:  Amended and Supplemental Pleadings

(a) Amendments  pre-trial amendment
· Before Answer, or if no answer then w/in 20 days after service;  or

· leave of court or written consent of party – “freely given when justice so requires”

· Acquaslide:  backward version of this – Aqua admitted, then tried to deny it made it – crt granted its motion to amend

· As closer to discovery/trial, issue becomes:  why wasn’t raised before?  just turn up?  

· also, crts have to look at possibility of introducing new evidence, other side needing more correlative time, etc.

· Normally bring in all parties to find the right party 

· serious prejudice – normally crts, faced w/two innocent parties but one victim, impose liability/penalty on the side that was able to prevent loss

(b) Amendment to Conform to the Evidence  evidence during trial
· if facts not in pleadings are tried by “express or implied consent” of parties, treated as if raised in pleadings

· i.e. if P’s attny is asleep, treated as if it’s consented to –

· if in Layman that’s what they did, would work 

· If evidence at trial draws objection b/c not in pleadings, objecting party has to show prejudice;  wide latitude

· wide latitude:  this is what Layman should’ve done

(c) Relation Back of Amendments  either before or during trial
Amendment relates back to time of original time of pleading if:

a. permitted by statute of limitations law; or

b. if original pleading put other party on notice:  “claim or defense aserted in amended pleading arose out of the conduct, transaction, or occurrence set forth or attempted to be set forth in the original pleading

c. Amendment changes the party;  new party a) won’t suffer prejudice;  and b) knew or should have known that but for a mistake re: identity of party, action would’ve been brought ag. that party

Zielinski:  real party knew

· Moore:  Tried to amend to change claim from negligence to malpractice;  original claim was on last day of statute of limitations – can new charge relate back to original date and avoid violation of statute of limitations?  No – not same “conduct, transaction, or occurrence”

· but could go other way – whole Dr. experience is one “transaction” – but this is not what crt found

· But Moore moved for this after movement for summary judgment – tried to slip in in there

· also last day of statute of limitations 

· Bonerb:  P changed basis of claim from negligence to counseling malpractice, used “relation back” to avoid statute of limitations.  

· [from outline] – To see if amendment should be allowed, does claim arise from same transaction, and was other party put on notice of claim by first party’s original complaint?

· Absent undue prejudice to the party opposing the amendment, undue delay, or bad faith, the amend should be granted if these two elements are established

· [Generally] – becomes increasingly hard to amend – at some point, have to take a stance

· Zielinski:  could’ve related  back amended complaint if:  1) new party received notice;  2)  new party knew or should have known but for mistake that party would have been named.  Likely sastified these tests…

(d) Supplemental Pleading

-
allowed if it covers events, etc. that have happened subsequent to original pleadings

Rule 19:  Compulsory Joinder (p. 48)  PLAINTIFF ONLY
(a) Persons to be joined if feasible

1. in person’s absence complete relief cannot be accorded;  or

2. person claims interest relating to subject of action and w/out her:

i)  generally “impair or impede” the person’s ability to protect that interest, or

ii) leaving any of person already parties subject to substantial risk of incurring double, multiple, or otherwise inconsistent obligations by reasons of claimed interest

(b) Determination by Court Whenever Joinder Not Feasible


can go forward in good conscience if nonparty is “indispensible”?

1.     prejudicial to anyone at all?

2.     Can prejudice be lessened or avoided?

3.     Would judgment be adequate?

4.     Will P have adequate remedy if action is dismissed for nonjoinder?

· Valley West:  just b/c a party might be subject to inconsistent judgments, or have its rights affected, doesn’t make them indispensible – any prejudice is b/c of D’s own screw-up

-
shows crts are reluctant to find nonparty is “indispensable” when joinder would result in dismissal

Rule 20:  Permissive Joinder – BOTH PLAINTIFF AND DEFENDANT

(a) Permissive Joinder:  two standards -   

· “same transaction, occurrence, or series of transactions or occurrences”;  and

· “question of law or fact common to all persons”

· Temple v. Synthes – joint tortfeasors are permissive joinders (Supremes)

· Mosley:  tactically want to join to establish pattern

· “transaction” standard is liberally defined

(b) Separate trials:  can sever if:

· inclusion of party against whom other party makes no claim;  and

· whom does not assert claim against other party

Rule 21:  Misjoinder/nonjoinder of Parties

· Misjoinder not grounds for dismissal

· Court can drop or add by movant or own initiative

Rule 24:  Intervention:  

(a)  Intervention of Right:  allowed to when:

  1.  US Statute confers unconditional right to intervene

  2.  Applicant claims interest relating to property or transaction and

· Suit may as a  practical matter impair or impede applicant’s ability to protect that interest,

· unless the applicant’s interest is adequately represented by existing parties

(b) Permissive Intervention:  May be allowed when
1.  US statute gives conditional right to intervene

2.  Applicant’s claim or defense and main action have question of law or fact in common.

· will intervention unduly delay or prejudice adjudication of rights of original parties?

Rule 26:  Discovery

(a) Required Disclosures;  Methods to Discover Additional Matter


1.  Initial Disclosures  -- except if chancged by order or local rule – crts can opt out

(A) contact info of each person likely to have “discoverable information relevant to the disputed facts alleged with particularity in the pleadings” 

(  stricter standard than that for regular discovery


2.  Disclosure of Expert Testimony


3.  Pretrial disclosures


5.  Methods to Discover

i. Oral or written depositions

ii. Written interrogatories

iii. Production of docs or things or permission to enter  land/property under Rule 34 or 45(a)1(C)

iv. Physical and mental exams

v. Requests for admission

(b) Discovery Scope and Limits

1.  In General  “any matter, not privileged, which is relevant” – need not be admissible at trial if information sought appears reasonably calculated to lead to discovery of admissible evidence 

2.  Limitations:  crt can limit if

i.  unreasonably cumulative or duplicative, or obtainable from other source more convenient, less burdensome, or less expensive;

i. party seeking discovery has had ample opportunity by discovery

ii. Burden or expense of the proposed discovery outweights its likely benefit, “taking into account the needs of the case, the amount in controvery, the parties’ resources, the importance of the issues at stake, and the importanceof the proposed discovery in resolving the issues.”
2. Trial Preparation:  Materials – How to get info from other side: try to prevent freeloading

( only by showing “substantial need….party is unable without undue hardship to obtain the substantial equivalent of materials by other means”

· “Court shall protect against disclosure of the mental impressions, conclusions, opinions, or legal theories of an attny or  other respresentative of party re: litigation”  [lawyer work-product rule]

3. Trial Preparation:  Experts

(B) Party thru interrogatories or deposition can get at “facts known or opinions held” by other side’s expert if she’s not going to testify – only under Rule 35(b) [physical/mental exams]

(c)  Protective Orders – protect party from “annoyance, embarrassment, oppression, or undue burden or expense” – can limit in several ways

(d)  Timing and Sequence of Discovery

(e)  Supplementation of Disclosures and Responses – opposing party should supplement material if “in some material respect” information disclosed is “incomplete or incorrect” and other party still doesn’t have right information

(f)  Meeting of Parties;  Planning for Discovery

(g)  Signing of Disclosures, Discovery Requests, Responses, and Objections:

· attnys declare that it’s within  law, not for any improper purpose, and not unreasonable or unduly burdeonsome or expensive, etc.

Rule 37:  Failure to Make or Cooperate in Discovery:  Sanctions
(a)(2)(B):  move to compel, if shown that movant tried to confer w/other attny

(a)(3):  Evasive or Incomplete answer/disclosure/response:  treated as failure to respond

(a)(4):  Sanctions
Rule 42:  Consolidation;  Separate Trials

(a) Consolidation

· crt can join parties/lawsuits/claims, if there’s  a “common question of law or fact”

(b) Separate trials

· “in furtherance of convenience”

· “or to avoid prejudice,” or 

· when separate trials will be conductive to expedition and economy

Rule 50:  Judgment as a Matter of Law

- after/during trial, before given to jury;  for both P or D

 - “no legally sufficient evidentiary basis for a reasonable jury” to find for a certain party

· use this instead of SJ b/c

· hope jury finds for “right” party;  and

· may not have enough info

Rule 56:  Summary Judgment

 - “no genuine issue as to any material fact”

 
-   “movant party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law”
· Crt can have partial finding

· Want to use sj as opposed to judg as matter of law to avoid new trial
Cases
Zielinski:  [fork lift] – bad faith when deny allegation generally if it misleads P about what D is denying – Rule 

Bridges v. Diesel:  [ADA complaint] – didn’t exhaust administrative remedies.  Violates Rule 12b6:  failure to state a claim


- sanctions not applied b/c didn’t know law re: ADA – shows reluctance to impose sanctions unless affirmative, almost intentional wrong-doing ---- also other remedies may “do”

Bell:  Enough to plead general claims – no viol of 12d – no substitute for discovery

TEmple

questions
12b2-5 – must be in pre-answer, or also can be in answer?  Can you even have a motion in an answer?  If use one of these as motion, can include others as a defense?

what if failure to join is in answer?  can move on this basis?  why else include it?  follow it up w/12b6?

B move to dismiss for lack of subject matter jurisdiction?  YES????

How often can you file 12b6?  When does it become summary judgment?

can move for certain things in yr answer?  Motion and answer combined?

What are you allowed to negate/not negate?

P will always be given an opportunity to amend complaint to state a claim under 12(b)6?  - given a least one opportunity before her case is dismissed – 15(a) – some circuits hold absolute right – 

- leave to amend 

rule that covers immunity?

BOpersuasion only for jury?

letter in Celotex – opposing pt to Star’s opinion is that the official would’ve sworn out an affadavid, since letter isn’t admissible, right?

What is standard of evidence for summary judgment?  admissible at trial for movant, but likely/points to admissibility for non-movant?

unless need for equity relief is so strong that jury relief is not adequate [timing issue?]

don’t understand
p. 18 of class notes

questions:  11.11.99

Compulsory Joinder

i) Persons who should be joined (i.e. necessry);  tort defendants

Person who must be joined (indispensable)
